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District Hospital - Maldon Historic Area

B0915 Maldon District
Hospital

Location

Cnr Chapel & Adair Streets,, MALDON VIC 3463 - Property No B0915

Municipality
MOUNT ALEXANDER SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
H1683

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 21, 2008

District Hospital is a brick building variously erected and altered. The first portion was opened in 1860 with
additions in 1862, all by architect D R Drape. T F Kibble is believed to have designed the central, double storied
section. The originally face brick structure was given its present elaborate stucco decoration later when the
verandahs were removed. Features are the two side wings, portico and the stuccoed pilasters and parapet.

The District Hospital forms part of the important historic townscape of the former gold-mining town of Maldon, one
of the most notable in Victoria. The hospital is a landmark in the town and has historical associations.
Architecturally, the conservative Classical Revival design is most unusual and important. The composition of the



structure is most uncommon and the detailing is most distinctive. The architectural history and evolution of the
building is also unusual and notable.

District Hospital is in good condition and is reasonably intact. The face brick section, the pediments and first
storey were recentlypainted.
Classified: 11/12/1958

Part of Historic Area (B2049) & Notable Town, Classified: 06/12/1965.

Hermes Number 69157

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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